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From: Keith Morrison
To: Nicole McLaren; Cassel Kapolak; nirb info
Subject: RE: [External] Lupin Mine Winter Access
Date: July 18, 2024 11:49:02 AM
Attachments: image002.png

image004.png

Hello, Nicole. As per the conformity determination letter issued by NPC on June 11th, you
project does not require screening by the NIRB so you can go ahead with your applications.

Keith Morrison
Manager Impact Assessment

Nunavut Impact Review Board
Phone 867-983-4617  Web www.nirb.ca

From: Nicole McLaren <NicoleM@falkirk.ca> 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2024 12:17 PM
To: Cassel Kapolak <ckapolak@nirb.ca>; nirb info <info@nirb.ca>; Keith Morrison
<kmorrison@nirb.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Lupin Mine Winter Access

IRONSCALES couldn't recognize this email as this is the first time you received an
email from this sender NicoleM @ falkirk.ca

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links, open attachments or follow
direction, unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Afternoon,

I am writing on behalf of Mandalay Resources/Lupin Mines regarding our recent proposal to
construct a winter access road this coming winter.
The previous NIRB file # is: 19RN005 (NPC file# 150434)

While the proposal is to conduct the exact same work as was previously permitted, we are
looking for a new approval under a new permittee name. I noted that our recent screening
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decision from NPC was recently filed under the former file number; however, I was curious if
you could please assist me in understanding if the NIRB is conducting a new screening of this
new proposal or if we are ok to proceed with filing our application with NWB and CIRNAC.

Most grateful,
Nicole McLaren

Nicole McLaren
Sustainability Lead
Falkirk Environmental Consultants
378 Esplanade E
North Vancouver, BC V7L 1A4 Canada
nicolem@falkirk.ca
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